CH-72 circa 1830
White Hall

Chapel Point

Private

Commanding a superb view of the Potomac River, this 2 1/2-story frame
house, with its 3-bay main part built in a Federal style favored in this region
during the first half of the 19th century, has several later additions to one end. It
was built by Ignatius Causine on the 1649 Causine’s Manor tract. The door of
the south facade is in the left bay. It is flanked by sidelights (five lights each) and
pilasters, which carry an architrave with broken pediment, within which is a
fanlight. 1st floor sash are 12/12, wnd floor sash are 8/12, and the two gabled
dormers have 6/6. There are two chimneys with corbeled caps in the east gable
end, and one in the center of the west. Dormers on the south facade seem to
match that on the west 1 1/2 story frame addition, but not the dormer on the 1

1/2 story east wing.
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